NYMNPA

11/02/2019

From: Margaret Mackinder

Sent: 11 February 2019 16:48

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: 4373A_ Fox and Rabbit, Lockton.Your ref NYM/2019/0038/FL

For the attention of Mrs H Saunders

Dear Hilary

Thank you for your letter dated 8th February 2019.

I agree with your analysis of the conditions which need to be varied form the eh previous
permissions NYM3/081/0036/PA (conditions 2,6 and 7) and NYM/2004/0018/FL (

condition 2).

I confirm that | am in agreement with the revised description for the application as
detailed in your letter.

As requested | attach the three drawings required in your letter and as submitted with the
previous application.

That you for your help in this matter
Kind regards
Margaret

Margaret Mackinder risa
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STONE + ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECTS AND DESIGNERS

The Studio, 7b Saville Street, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7LL

Job: Proposed alterations to holiday cottages and managers
accommodation to form 3 permanent residential units

Address:
Lockton, North Yorkshire, YO18 7NG

Client:

Mr and Mrs R. Hymas

e As Proposed | Ground Floor Plan

S+A Internal Cad File ref. - 4347 AR Drawing.pin

Scale First Issue Date D/M/Y Drawn Checked
1:100 23/7/15 MM MM

Job No. Dwg' Type or ClSfb Code | SheetNo. [ Revision Sheet size
4347 AR20 01 A A3
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STONE + ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECTS AND DESIGNERS

C &
The Studio, 7b Saville Street, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7LL

Job
Fox and Rabbit Holiday Cottages

Address
Lockton, North Yorkshire, YO18 7NG

Client

Mr and Mrs R. Hymas

prawing  Block Plan showing location of parking and amenity
areas
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Description

Drawn / Chk'd

Date

Rev

EM - Employer change to brief CL - Client change to brief ER - Correction
BU - Buildability ST - Change required by Statutory Authority

SOUTH ELBVATION AS PROPOIED .

NORJ H ELEVATION AS PROFPOSED .

The Studio, 7b Saville Street, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7LL

Job: Proposed alterations to holiday cottages and managers

Dt____ml z m_3 - = 5@2& METRES
- accommodation to form 3 permanent residential units
ScaLe - AddIESS: | ockton, North Yorkshire, YO18 7NG
Client:

Mr and Mrs R. Hymas

=% North and South Elevations to unit 3,as
existing and as proposed

S+A Internal Cad File ref. - S&A_2014.tpl
First Issue Date D/M/Y Drawn

1100 23/7/15 MM MM
4347 |AR30 |01 n |
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